

**Somers Cemetery
special meeting**

AGENDA

WED. 3.23.22

6:30 PM

Town Hall

Lower level meeting room

1. Call to order:

2. Members present:

3. Vote to approve January's minutes.

4. Committee Reports:

a. Finance: Brian Wissinger

b. Sexton: Jay D'Leo

c. Landscaping (John Guzie)-shrub removal (Old West-Champion/Howard)

d. American Legion (if needed)

e. Veteran's Office (If needed)

f. DPW (Todd Rolland) Report via email 1. Columbarium plaza update,

5. Old Business

A. Report on removal of shrubs from Old West (Champion/ Howard) plots.
See November minutes.

B. Leaning tree in New West (Jan. minutes.) Report from chair.

C. Discussion of plans for the open space at Center Cemetery as laid out in
the New Business of November's meeting & preliminary discussion in
January.

6. New Business

A. Spring cleanup date request from Brian -April 4-14

B. Socha plot possible buy back. Requested discussion through Brian
Wissinger.

(Email from Socha family to Brian)

C. Consideration of change to policy on buy backs. Preliminary discussion
only.

D. Cremation pricing on private memorial stones to reflect pricing we use for the Columbarium. Need a vote.

E. Vote on electrical outlet near flag pole (@location of pump for well?) to be

used for events. Lockable fixture to be considered.

F. Vote to request removal of large patch of weeds/crabgrass?) and then reseeding of New West area along driveway.

Chair report-top off of the Higuera/ Schleeauf grave after police report.

Rack cards not ordered. (Wait until plaza is done?)

Considerations for May meeting: Request update (from 2019) of grave opening prices from Jay D' Aleo.

Next meeting: May 11, 2022 @ 6:30. Adjournment: